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Title: I hereby make the following appointments to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees:

Andrea Bough, to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of William Brunjes, such term to
expire September 30, 2009.

Ronald Eiman to replace Erma Coleman, such term to expire September 30, 2007.

Victor Hammond, to replace Maureen Hardy, such term to expire September 30, 2009.

Mercedes Mora, to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Fran Ryan, such term to
expire September 30, 2009.

Copies of their resumes are attached.
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EXECUTIVE ORDER # 06-19

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: KATHERYN J.  SHIELDS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: SEPTEMBER 14, 2006

RE: APPOINTMENTS TO THE COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH FUND
BOARD
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File #: 06-19, Version: 0

I hereby make the following appointments to the Community Mental Health Fund Board of Trustees:

1. Andrea Bough, to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of William Brunjes,
such term to expire September 30, 2009.

2. Ronald Eiman to replace Erma Coleman, such term to expire September 30,
2007.

3. Victor Hammond, to replace Maureen Hardy, such term to expire September
30, 2009.

4. Mercedes Mora, to fill the vacancy created by the resignation of Fran Ryan,
such term to expire September 30, 2009.

Copies of their resumes are attached.

         _________________________
Katheryn J. Shields,

County Executive

Date: __________________________
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